
Agenda Page 1

ST JOHNS FOREST COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

JULY 23, 2020 

AGENDA PACKAGE 

TELECONFERENCE INFO: 
800-747-5150 Access Code:3098533# 



 
 

  
     

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

  
     

  
   

 
 

 
 

   
  

 

   
 

 
 

  

  

     

     

   

   

     

 

  

      

     

     

Agenda Page 2

St. Johns Forest Community Development District 
Inframark, Infrastructure Management Services 

210 N. University Drive, Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071 • Tel: (954) 603-0033 • Fax: (954) 345-1292 

July 16, 2020 

Board of Supervisors 
St. Johns Forest Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the St. Johns Forest Community Development 
District will be held on Thursday July 23, 2020 at 10:00 AM. The meeting will be conducted by 
telephone conference call, pursuant to Executive Orders 20-52, 20-69, 20-139 and 20-150 and 

any extensions or supplements thereof issued by Florida Governor Ron DeSantis due to the 
current COVID-19 public health emergency.  While it is necessary to hold the meeting utilizing 
communications technology, the District fully encourages public participation in a safe and 
efficient manner.  Toward that end, anyone wishing to listen and participate in the meeting can 
do so telephonically by calling 800-747-5150 and entering Access Code 3098533#. 
Additionally, participants are encouraged to submit questions and comments to the District 
Manager by Tuesday July 21, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. in advance of the meeting by email to 
janice.davis@inframark.com to facilitate the Board’s consideration of such questions and 
comments during the meeting.  The email subject should be “Written Comments: St. Johns 
Forest, July 23, 2020” and the email must provide your name, address and email address.  
Meetings may be cancelled, or locations and technology may be changed, so please refer to the 
District’s website www.stjohnsforestcdd.com for current information.  Following is the advance 
agenda for this meeting: 

1. Roll Call 

2. Audience Comments 

3. Approval of the Minutes of the May 21, 2020 Meeting – page# 5 

4. Public Hearing to Adopt the Fiscal Year 2021 Budget - page# 16 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2020-06 Annual Appropriations and Adopting the Budget 

– page# 36 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2020-07 Levying Non-Ad Valorem Assessment – page# 

40 

5. District Manager’s Report 

A. Approval of the Arbitrage Rebate Report by AMTEC – page# 45 

B. Consideration of FY2021 Meeting Schedule – page# 54 

C. Discussion of Amendments to Website Requirements – page# 56 

www.stjohnsforestcdd.com
mailto:janice.davis@inframark.com


 

 

 

 

    

     

  

   

     

    

  

   

   

   

      

   

 
  

  
    

       
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
          

Agenda Page 3
St. Johns Forest CDD 

July 16, 2020 

Page Two 

D. Discussion of Pond Issues - page# 61 

E. Discussion of SJRWMD Compliance Assistance Offer – page# 68 

F. Discussion of Irrigation Services 

6. Engineer’s Report 

A. Pond 9 Inspection Report – page# 72 

B. Consideration of Easement Encroachment Request – 276 St. Johns Forest Boulevard – 

page# 75 

7. Attorney’s Report 

8. Supervisor Requests 

9. Acceptance of the June 2020 Financial Statements and Approval of the Check 

Register and Invoices for May through June 2020 – page# 81 

10. Adjournment 

This agenda is being distributed to you electronically only. Should you require a printed stapled 
copy, please contact me at 904-940-6044 extension 40592 by Tuesday July 21, 2020. Additional 
items for your consideration may be distributed under separate cover. We look forward to 
speaking with you at the meeting. If you have any questions in the meantime, please let me 
know. 

Sincerely, 

Janice Eggleton Davis 

Janice Eggleton Davis 
District Manager 
JED/ab 

cc: Michael Eckert, Esq. Michael Yuro, P.E. Carl Eldred, Esq. 



Agenda Page 4

Third Order of Business 



   

    
    

 
          

          

        

 

 
    
  
  
     
   
    
     
         
    
  
    
     
     
   
   
    
     

     

  

   
        

  
 

     
          

  

      

  

   
    

 
           

 

Agenda Page 5

MINUTES OF MEETING 
ST. JOHNS FOREST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the St. Johns Forest Community 

Development District was held on Thursday, May 21, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. The meeting was held 

via telephone 800-747-5150, with Access Code 3098533# pursuant to Executive Orders 20-52, 

20-69 and 20-112 issued by Governor Ron DeSantis 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Michael Morgenstern, D.O. Chairman 
Philip Messana Vice Chairman 
Elaine Johnson Assistant Secretary 
Charles Kuehne Assistant Secretary 
Carly Weddle Assistant Secretary 

Also present were: 

Janice Eggleton Davis District Manager 
Carl Eldred, Esq. District Attorney 
Michael Yuro, P.E. District Engineer 
Dr. Erick Aguilar 
Mr. Stephen Jorgensen 

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken during the May 21, 2020 

St. Johns Forest Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Meeting. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 
• Ms. Davis called the meeting to order reviewed, the special telephone meeting 

protocol; and called the roll.  

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 
• Dr. Erick Aguilar noted he is running for Congress. He congratulated students 

graduating the Class of 2020.  He wished everyone a Happy Memorial Day. 

• Mr. Stephen Jorgensen commented on the virtual meeting being published other 

than on the website. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of January 16, 
2020 Meeting 

• Ms. Davis asked if there were any corrections, deletions or additions to the minutes. 



  

 

     
     

 
 

     
             

    
            

         

       

       

          

  

 
     

     
       

   
       

    
         

 
 

     
           

       

           

          

             

         

  

 

           
   

     

       

Agenda Page 6
May 21, 2020  St. Johns Forest Community Development District 

On MOTION by Dr. Morgenstern seconded by Ms. Johnson with all 
in favor, the minutes of the January 16, 2020 meeting were 
approved. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Manager’s Report 
A. Consideration of Resolution 2020-03 Confirming the District’s Use of St. Johns 

County Supervisor of Elections 
• Ms. Davis noted we have two seats up for election in November. The District uses 

the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections to hold its election which coincides 

with the General Election for the country. 

• This resolution acknowledges we have two seats we are asking the Supervisor of 

Elections to include on the ballot. We also are publishing a notice in the 

newspaper. 

On MOTION by Dr. Morgenstern seconded by Mr. Kuehne with all 
in favor Resolution 2020-03, a resolution of the Board of 
Supervisors of the St. Johns Forest Community Development 
District implementing Section 190.006(3), Florida Statutes, and 
requesting that the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections conduct 
the District’s General Elections; providing for compensation; setting 
forth the terms of office; authorizing notice of the qualifying period, 
was adopted. 

B. Candidate Qualifying Information 
• Ms. Davis noted interested parties can go to the Supervisor of Elections office. 

Qualifying dates are from noon June 8, 2020 to noon on June 12, 2020. They have 

to file an Oath, fill a financial disclosure Form 1, pay a $25 qualifying fee or file a 

certification of 25 signatures. The deadline to submit petitions to the Supervisor of 

Elections was noon May 11, 2020.   

• The annual notice of the number of registered voters within the District was sent to 

us from St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections. Currently, there are 1,119 

registered voters compared to 1,112 last year.  

C. Acceptance of the FY 2019 Financial Audit Report prepared by Berger, 
Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 

• Ms. Davis reviewed the Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2019 with the Board. 

• She confirmed it was a clean audit. 

Unapproved Minutes 2 



  

 

 
    

       
     

 

   
         

           

       

      

 

        

       

 

         

      

 

        

        

        

       

           

           

       

   

 
      

        
 

 

             

        

           

Agenda Page 7
May 21, 2020  St. Johns Forest Community Development District 

On MOTION by Dr. Morgenstern seconded by Ms. Johnson with all 
in favor the Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2019 prepared by Berger, 
Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank was accepted. 

D. Martex Services Additional Invoice 
• Ms. Davis noted we had extensive irrigation repair work done due to a break in the 

line at the front of the community before the guardhouse in the median area back 

in October. The break was discovered due to a rippling or erosion of the road base.  

We ended up having to dig up the road. We paid a company about $8,000 for 

repairs and we paid $3,033 to Martex Service for irrigation repairs. 

• In January, shortly after our meeting, we received an invoice from Martex 

indicating they failed to bill for labor during the period of October 4, 2019 through 

October 8, 2019.  She is presenting it for Board approval. 

• Mr. Messana noted the procedure this went through was not typical. In the future, 

we need to make decisions before we get a large bill, then another bill and then 

another bill. There should be other options in the future.  

• Ms. Johnson noted this is unusual and it was handled poorly. However, 

Yellowstone would like to be doing our irrigation instead of Martex. Martex is 

willing to do that. We have had too many people involved and a lot of mistakes 

were made. Yellowstone had to fix some of the problems. Anytime you have so 

many different people working on the same problem it only causes more problems. 

• Ms. Johnson noted it would be easier if Yellowstone did it. That is what 

Yellowstone would like to do and Martex would like Yellowstone to take over the 

irrigation part of the contract. 

On MOTION by Ms. Johnson seconded by Mr. Messana with all in 
favor the Martex Services Invoice in the amount of $1,393.75 was 
approved. 

• Ms. Davis noted it would take an agreement with Martex on revising their contract 

and on the dollar amount that would change in the contract. Their contract was 

itemized. The irrigation repairs were on a time and materials basis. We would need 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

https://1,393.75


  

 

         

  

        

          

         

        

           

            

             

 

     

     

       

        

        

            

 

            

 

          

        

   

             

   

            

         

  

           

            

         

Agenda Page 8
May 21, 2020  St. Johns Forest Community Development District 

an amendment to their contract to remove that and then we can engage in a contract 

with Yellowstone. 

• Mr. Eldred noted before we make any changes or draft an addendum, it would be 

useful to get a proposal from Yellowstone. Then we can be prepared to get them 

under contract while at the same time drafting and preparing an amendment to the 

existing landscaper contract to remove the irrigation inspection and repair services. 

• Ms. Davis noted in order not to wait until the July meeting to resolve this, the 

irrigation inspection is a minor portion of their contract. The dollar amount is small 

for the monthly inspection. It is just the unit price for time and materials that may 

vary.  

• Ms. Davis suggested authorizing Ms. Johnson, who has been your landscaping 

liaison up to this point, and designating her to work with Mr. Eldred and herself, to 

contact Yellowstone for a proposal and an amendment with Martex. 

• Mr. Morganstern wanted to make sure before any contract is finally signed that 

Yellowstone make an appropriate inspection so they can lay out what they find or 

what is missing or needs to be done so we do not get caught with any request for 

repairs. 

• Ms. Johnson noted Yellowstone has taken care of most of it. They already have a 

schedule of the controllers we have out there. 

• Mr. Morganstern noted Martex came out of nowhere with a bunch of other repairs. 

He wanted it in writing from Yellowstone that they feel the system requires certain 

things; otherwise, they would be under routine maintenance and inspection. 

• Ms. Johnson noted the leak under the road was the cause for most of the expense. 

Digging under the road was an extreme expense. 

• Dr. Morgenstern noted we received several other bills in the recent past, for 

sprinkler heads and other items which suddenly required changes and repairs. He 

questioned why that was not reviewed and stated on the onset of the contract. 

• Ms. Davis noted that is why you have in your contract unit pricing for those things 

that normally wear out as the system ages. Do we have a consensus on allowing 

staff to work with Ms. Johnson and the two vendors to proceed prior to your next 

Unapproved Minutes 4 



  

 

          

 

 
   

      
      

 
 

   
          

         

         

        

       

            

           

         

   

           

         

         

         

         

          

                

              

              

       

Agenda Page 9
May 21, 2020  St. Johns Forest Community Development District 

meeting or would you rather wait until your next meeting when we get a proposal 

and a contract amendment? 

On MOTION by Mr. Messana seconded by Dr. Morgenstern with 
all in favor to allow staff and Ms. Johnson to work with the two 
vendors to proceed with getting a proposal and a contract 
amendment. 

E. American Electrical Invoices 
• Ms. Davis noted we received two invoices from American Electrical for work 

authorized by POA to repair some lights. They were having problems with their 

landscape lights and authorized American Electrical to work on it. They worked 

on it on December 20th, January 8th, January 10th and January 21st. 

• Ms. Davis noted on January 21st she received an email from Heather at the Amenity 

Center stating they believed this work was because of irrigation repairs done in 

October and it is the responsibility of the CDD to pay for this. 

• Ms. Davis asked that the Board designate a liaison to resolve this issue. She was 

not told until January that the damage was related to the irrigation repair, and only 

after the work is completed.  

• She would like the Board to allow her to work with Mr. Eldred and with the POA 

and the liaison.     

• Mr. Kuehne understands this is an emergency repair and they are claiming the 

company we hired damaged their lines. 

• Ms. Davis noted Watercare entered into an agreement with the CDD. We paid them 

directly. There was work done there by Martex, as well as work done by 

Yellowstone. The individual with American Electrical said he is assuming this is 

all CDD because it was outside the gate. The property line is not a straight outside 

the gate. We need to work with the POA to confirm where exactly the repairs were 

done.   

• Dr. Morgenstern wants it on the record that he does not approve of us paying this 

bill since it is obviously the fault of a third party. We are now getting hit with 

expenses that are coming in after the fact. 

Unapproved Minutes 5 



  

 

           

           

    

        

            

 

        

  

 
     

       
          

 
 

 
         

      

  

      

  

 
    

         
 

 

       
 

           
  

         

          

           

     

         

 

Agenda Page 10
May 21, 2020  St. Johns Forest Community Development District 

• Ms. Davis noted she is asking for authorization for her to work with the attorney 

and the POA. We were not informed about the work until after the fact. Certainly, 

for something at this dollar amount, we would have obtained more than one quote. 

• She contacted Martex after she received the invoice in February. They indicated 

they did their due diligence. Any place they dug was not a place that was marked 

by a utility locate sign.  

• Mr. Kuehne noted we have a third party, the subcontractor, who may or may not 

have damaged these lines. 

On MOTION by Mr. Kuehne seconded by Ms. Johnson with all in 
favor to have Ms. Davis work with the District Attorney, the POA 
and a liaison to resolve this issue with American Electrical was 
authorized.  

F. Workhorse Projects Proposal 
• Ms. Davis noted this is a proposal from Workhorse Projects to do repairs that are 

needed on the property. There is a column base that is loose near the Primrose 

School.  We have had them do work on different columns before. 

• You may have seen on the main sign on CR-210, the hanging beam between the 

two sides of the fountain needs refurbishing and needs to be rehung. 

On MOTION by Mr. Kuehne seconded by Dr. Morgenstern with all 
in favor the proposal from Workhorse Projects in the amount of 
$2,670 was approved. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation of the Fiscal Year 2021 
Proposed Budget 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2020-04 Approving the Budget and Setting the 
Public Hearing 

• Ms. Davis noted this year we have a proposed budget that leaves assessments flat. 

Our projection is you will end the year with about $351,000 as your ending fund 

balance and that includes your Reserves. Exhibit A shows your beginning Fund 

Balance is $351,000, we would use $58,263, and we will add another $30,000 to 

your Reserves. At the bottom of that page, you can see how those funds would be 

allocated. 

Unapproved Minutes 6 



  

 

         

      

       

  

          

       

        

      

            

          

 

    
     

       
    

     
     

 
 

           

            

     

         

        

 

          

  

     

 
      

 
   

Agenda Page 11
May 21, 2020  St. Johns Forest Community Development District 

• You would set aside $58,000 for three months of operating expenses. This allows 

you to have funds on hand for expenses before assessments come in. They start to 

come in before the end of November from the Tax Collector. 

• This leaves you with total unassigned cash balance of $40,600. 

• Resolution 2020-04 approves the proposed budget and sets the public hearing for 

July 23, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. It is currently planned to be held at First Florida Credit 

Union, however, in the event the Governor’s executive orders are extended, it could 

be conducted by communication media technology.  

• This Resolution also authorizes us to transmit the budget to St. Johns County. 

• This budget sets the high-water mark for your assessments. It will not require 

mailed notices to homeowners, only a notice in the newspaper of the public hearing. 

On MOTION by Dr. Morgenstern seconded by Ms. Weddle with all 
in favor Resolution 2020-04, a resolution of the Board of 
Supervisors of the St. Johns Community Development District 
approving proposed budgets for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 and setting 
a public hearing thereon pursuant to Florida Law; addressing 
transmittal, posting and publication requirements; addressing 
severability; and providing an effective date, was adopted. 

• Ms. Davis noted we had a request from a resident, Mr. Gonzalez, regarding Pond 9. He 

asked the Board to consider having the District Engineer look at the south bank of the pond. 

He believes there is an issue with erosion. 

• Mr. Yuro looked at this pond before and determined there is no issue and the pond was 

functioning as designed. The aesthetics are not perfect, but the pond is functioning as 

designed. 

• Ms. Davis was at the pond Monday and noted the pond is very low. Mr. Gonzalez asked 

her to bring this before the Board.  

• She asked whether the Board wanted to engage Mr. Yuro to investigate the issue again. 

Mr. Kuehne MOVED to authorize Mr. Yuro to inspect Pond 9 again 
for an erosion issue and Dr. Morgenstern seconded the motion. 

• Ms. Johnson asked how many times has Mr. Yuro inspected that pond so far? 

Unapproved Minutes 7 



  

 

             

             

       

      

        

 
      

    
 

 
    

           

 

           

                 

 
    

    
        

            

        

    

        

        

           

          

 

    
    

       
      

 
 

Agenda Page 12
May 21, 2020  St. Johns Forest Community Development District 

• Mr. Yuro responded he does not recall the exact number, but he has been out to that pond 

maybe between 4 to 8 times over the last few years for either erosion or concerns about 

homeowners’ grass being damaged by spraying of chemicals. 

• Ms. Davis asked for a vote. Ms. Johnson asked to abstain, however, Mr. Eldred noted 

unless there is a conflict of interest, Ms. Johnson is required to vote. 

On VOICE vote with Dr. Morgenstern, Mr. Kuehne, Mr. Messana, 
Ms. Weddle voting aye and Ms. Johnson voting nay, the prior 
motion passed, 4-1. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Engineer’s Report 
• Mr. Yuro noted he will inspect the pond as soon as possible and then provide a written 

recommendation to share with the Board. 

• Mr. Kuehne asked should we invite the Water Management District to look at this. 

• Mr. Yuro noted he would not recommend that at this point. He will investigate this first. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Attorney’s Report 
A. Consideration of Resolution 2020-05 Adopting an Internal Controls Policy 
• Mr. Eldred noted he updated the Board previously that there have been a few 

legislative changes and one was to introduce a requirement for units of local 

governments, like the CDD, to have policies to have internal controls to prevent 

and detect financial fraud waste and abuse. 

• Consistent with that new statutory requirement, we have in coordination with the 

District Auditor and District Manager developed this Internal Controls Policy. It 

outlines the requirements and policies for District Manager and Auditor to follow 

when either preparing or auditing the District’s financial accounting and reporting. 

On MOTION by Dr. Morgenstern seconded by Mr. Kuehne with all 
in favor Resolution 2020-05, a resolution by the Board of 
Supervisors of the St. Johns Forest Community Development 
District adopting an Internal Controls Policy consistent with Section 
218.33, Florida Statutes; providing an effective date, was adopted. 

Unapproved Minutes 8 



  

 

      

        

   

              

        

          

        

  

              

    

       

          

          

              

  

             

        

          

          

 

 
   

    

 
         

    
  

 
 

   
     

     
 

 
 
 

Agenda Page 13
May 21, 2020  St. Johns Forest Community Development District 

• Ms. Davis noted regarding the issue of repairing damage done by the pond 

contractor, at the last meeting we were going to get consent from all effected parties 

that they agreed with us accessing their properties and doing repairs. 

• A request was sent out and she did not get agreement from all three parties until 

mid-March which was when we had shelter-in-place and social distancing order to 

stop the spread of COVID-19. It was not addressed in March or April. Two of the 

parties asked for a meeting instead of just giving consent that we go ahead and do 

the repairs. 

• We had a meeting with them on Monday and came to an agreement. The meeting 

included her and Josh Landy from Aquagenix. They agreed on putting down sod, 

tacking it in place with the owner accepting responsibility for the irrigation until 

the sod became established; the owners also agreed to the path that the workers 

would need to use which is between the two houses of the two parties who requested 

the meeting. She received consent from them both to proceed with the repair. The 

vendor is ready to do the repairs. 

• Ms. Davis noted she has another item regarding midge flies on Pond 9. She got a 

proposal in case there are recurrences of midge flies. We did not experience any 

midge flies when they were out there on Monday. She received a proposal from 

Aquagenix of $400. They also provided a proposal for a certain kind of fish for 

$1,650. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests 
• There being none, the next item followed. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of the April 2020 Financial 
Statements and Approval of the Check 
Register and Invoices for January 
through April 2020 

On MOTION by Dr. Morgenstern seconded by Mr. Kuehne with all 
in favor the Financial Statements for April were accepted and the 
Check register and invoices for January through April 2020 were 
approved. 

Unapproved Minutes 9 



  

 

    
  

 
     

    
 

 

         

       

Agenda Page 14
May 21, 2020  St. Johns Forest Community Development District 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
• There being no further business, 

On MOTION by Ms. Johnson seconded by Mr. Kuehne with all in 
favor the meeting was adjourned at 11:08 a.m. 

Janice Eggleton Davis, Secretary Dr. Michael Morgenstern. Chairman 

Unapproved Minutes 10 



Agenda Page 15

Fourth Order of Business 



Agenda Page 16



Agenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18



Agenda Page 19



Agenda Page 20



Agenda Page 21



Agenda Page 22
ST. JOHNS FOREST 

Community Development District 

Exhibit "A" 

Allocation of Fund Balances 

AVAILABLE FUNDS 

Beginning Fund Balance - Fiscal Year 2021 

Net Change in Fund Balance - Fiscal Year 2021 

Reserves - Fiscal Year 2021 

Total Funds Available (Estimated) - 9/30/2021 

ALLOCATION OF AVAILABLE FUNDS 

Assigned Fund Balance 

Operating Reserve - Operating Capital 

Reserves - Entrance Signs & Columns (Prior Years) 

Reserves - Entrance Signs & Columns (Fiscal Year 2021) 

Reserves - Entry Fountain (Prior Years) 

Reserves - Entry Fountain (Fiscal Year 2021) 

Reserves - Stormwater & Roads (Prior Years) 

Reserves - Stormwater & Roads (FY2020 expended) 

Reserves - Stormwater & Roads (Fiscal Year 2021) 

Reserves - Streetlights (Prior Years) 

Reserves - Streetlights (Fiscal Year 2021) 

Total Allocation of Available Funds 

Total Unassigned (undesignated) Cash 

Notes 

(1) Represents approximately 3 months of operating expenditures 

100,434 

12,987 

21,814 

2,821 

59,028 

(3,114) 

10,714 

12,196 

3,478 

$ 

$ 

Amount 

351,208 

(58,263) 

30,000 

322,945 

(1) 
58,936 

113,421 

24,635 

66,628 

15,674 

279,294 

43,651 

Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget 

Fiscal Year 2021 4



Agenda Page 23



Agenda Page 24



Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26



Agenda Page 27



Agenda Page 28



Agenda Page 29



Agenda Page 30



Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35

4A 



  

  

  
 

  

   
   

  
     

   
  

   
   

  
  

    
 

 

 

   
 

  
  

 
 

  
 

 
  

Agenda Page 36

RESOLUTION 2020-06 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE ST. JOHNS FOREST 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL 
APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE BUDGETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2020, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021; 
AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15th) day in June, 2020, 
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the St. Johns Forest Community Development 
District (“District”) proposed budgets (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 
1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2021 (“Fiscal Year 2020/2021”) along with an explanatory and 
complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the 
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having 
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board set July 23, 2020, as the date for a public hearing thereon and 
caused notice of such public hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at 
least two days before the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1st of 
each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget 
for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to 
defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget 
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, 
including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during 
the fiscal year. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ST. 
JOHNS FOREST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 



  

   

  

 

 

   
 

 

  

  
 
 

  

  

    

   

  

    
    

 

 
 

Agenda Page 37

SECTION 1. BUDGET 

a. The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the 
office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and hereby 
approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 

b. The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” as amended by the Board, 
is hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes (“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; 
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget 
may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to 
reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

c. The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 
Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget 
for the St. Johns Forest Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending 
September 30, 2021.” 

d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s 
official website within thirty (30) days after adoption, and shall remain on the 
website for at least 2 years. 

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 

There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 
2020/2021, the sum of $________________ to be raised by the levy of assessments and 
otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the 
District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $__________________ 

DEBT SERVICE FUND – SERIES 2016 $__________________ 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $__________________ 

SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 
2020/2021 or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 may amend its 
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 

a. The Board may authorize an increase or decrease in line item appropriations 
within a fund by motion recorded in the minutes if the total appropriations of the 
fund do not increase. 



  
  

 

  
   

  
 

  

    
 

    

   
 

 

 

Agenda Page 38

b. The District Manager or Treasurer may authorize an increase or decrease in line 
item appropriations within a fund if the total appropriations of the fund do not 
increase and if the aggregate change in the original appropriation item does not 
exceed $10,000 or 10% of the original appropriation. 

c. By resolution, the Board may increase any appropriation item and/or fund to 
reflect receipt of any additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding 
change to appropriations or the unappropriated balance. 

d. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with 
Florida law. 

The District Manager or Treasurer must establish administrative procedures to ensure 
that any budget amendments are in compliance with this Section 3 and Section 189.016, Florida 
Statutes, among other applicable laws.  Among other procedures, the District Manager or 
Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to budget under subparagraphs c. and d. above are 
posted on the District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain on the website for at 
least 2 years. 

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 23rd DAY OF JULY, 2020. 

ATTEST: ST. JOHNS FOREST COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary 

Its: 



Agenda Page 39

4B 



  

  
  

  
 

 
 

 

   
  

  
 

   

  
 

 

  
  

   
      

 

  
 

 

  
 

  
 

   
 

 

 
 

Agenda Page 40

RESOLUTION 2020-07 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ST. 
JOHNS FOREST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT MAKING A 
DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT AND IMPOSING SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021; PROVIDING FOR THE 
COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS; 
CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR 
AMENDMENTS TO THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the St. Johns Forest Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 
of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the 
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District is located in St. Johns County, Florida (“County”); and 

WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements 
and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan 
and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District  hereby determines to 
undertake various operations and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s 
budget (“Adopted Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020 and ending September 
30, 2021 (“Fiscal Year 2020/2021”), attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated by 
reference herein; and 

WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and 
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the Adopted 
Budget; and 

WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands 
within the District; and 

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose special 
assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the 
special assessments for operations and maintenance in the amount set forth in the Adopted 
Budget; and 

WHEREAS, the District has previously levied an assessment for debt service, which the 
District desires to collect for Fiscal Year 2020/2021; and 



   

 
 

 

    
 

  
  

  
  

  
 

  
  

 

     
   

  
  

  

      
  

  
    

   
   

     
 

    
     

  
  

    

     
  

Agenda Page 41

WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which such 
special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector 
(“Uniform Method”), and the District has previously authorized the use of the Uniform Method 
by, among other things, entering into agreements with the Property Appraiser and Tax Collector 
of the County for that purpose; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the Assessment Roll of the St. 
Johns Forest Community Development District (“Assessment Roll”) attached to this Resolution 
as Exhibit “B” and incorporated as a material part of this Resolution by this reference, and to 
certify the Assessment Roll to the County Tax Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to 
amend the Assessment Roll, certified to the County Tax Collector by this Resolution, as the 
Property Appraiser updates the property roll for the County, for such time as authorized by 
Florida law. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE ST. JOHNS FOREST COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. BENEFIT & ALLOCATION FINDINGS.  The Board hereby finds and determines that 
the provision of the services, facilities, and operations as described in Exhibit “A” confers a 
special and peculiar benefit to the lands within the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the 
cost of the assessments. The allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted lands, as 
shown in Exhibits “A” and “B,” is hereby found to be fair and reasonable. 

SECTION 2. ASSESSMENT IMPOSITION. Pursuant to Chapters 190 and 197, Florida Statutes, 
and using the procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection of special 
assessments, a special assessment for operation and maintenance is hereby imposed and levied 
on benefitted lands within the District, and in accordance with Exhibits “A” and “B.” The lien of 
the special assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and levied by this Resolution 
shall be effective upon passage of this Resolution. 

SECTION 3. COLLECTION. The collection of the operation and maintenance special 
assessments and previously levied debt service assessments shall be at the same time and in the 
same manner as County taxes in accordance with the Uniform Method, as indicated on Exhibits 
“A” and “B.”  The decision to collect special assessments by any particular method – e.g., on the 
tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such method will be used to collect special 
assessments in future years, and the District reserves the right in its sole discretion to select 
collection methods in any given year, regardless of past practices. 

SECTION 4. ASSESSMENT ROLL. The Assessment Roll, attached to this Resolution as 
Exhibit “B,” is hereby certified to the County Tax Collector and shall be collected by the County 



  
 

   
     

  
  

  

     
 

 

  
 

     

   
 

  
 

 

 
  

Agenda Page 42

Tax Collector in the same manner and time as County taxes.  The proceeds therefrom shall be 
paid to the District. 

SECTION 5. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT.  The District Manager shall keep apprised of 
all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date of this 
Resolution, and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for such 
time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll.  After any amendment of the 
Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates in the District records. 

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and 
adoption of this Resolution by the Board. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of July, 2020. 

ATTEST: ST. JOHNS FOREST COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

_____________________________ By:___________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary 

Its:____________________________ 

Exhibit A: Budget 
Exhibit B: Assessment Roll 



 

Agenda Page 43

Fifth Order of Business 



Agenda Page 44

5A 



Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



Agenda Page 48



Agenda Page 49



Agenda Page 50



Agenda Page 51



Agenda Page 52



Agenda Page 53

5B 



  
   

  

          
          

      
 

 

 
 

 

   
        

            
   

        
         

         
     

            
          

           
   

 
  

Agenda Page 54

NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
ST. JOHNS FOREST 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The Board of Supervisors of the St. Johns Forest Community Development District will 
hold its meetings for Fiscal Year 2021 at 10:00 a.m. at the First Florida Credit Union 
Community Room, 1950 CR 210 West, St. Johns, FL on the third Thursday of every other 
month, as follows: 

November 19, 2020 
January 21, 2021 
March 18, 2021 
May 20, 2021 
July 22, 2021 (4th Thursday) 
September 16, 2021 

There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors will participate by telephone. Any 
interested person can attend the meetings at the above location and be fully informed of the 
discussions taking place. Meetings may be continued to a date, time, and place to be specified on 
the record at the meeting. 

Any person requiring special accommodations at these meetings because of a disability or 
physical impairment should contact the District Office at (954) 603-0033 at least 48 hours prior to 
the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service at 711 
for aid in contacting the District Office. 

Each person who decides to appeal any action taken by the Board at these meetings is 
advised that person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may 
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and 
evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 

Janice Eggleton Davis 
District Manager 



Agenda Page 55

5C 



 

  

  

  

    

 

     
      

  

      
     

     

  
 

    
   

 

       
 

Agenda Page 56

______________________________________________________________________________ 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: District Manager 

FROM: HGS Attorney 

DATE: July 1, 2020 

RE: Amendments to Section 189.069(2)(a), Florida Statutes 

The Florida Legislature recently enacted amendments to the website requirements contained 
in Section 189.069(2)(a), Florida Statues, effective July 1, 2020. The full text of these amendments 
is attached to this memorandum as Exhibit A, and the amendments are summarized below: 

- The requirement to post the final, complete audit report for the most recent completed fiscal 
year and audit reports required by law or authorized by the governing body of the special 
district may be satisfied by providing a link to the audit report on the Auditor General’s 
website. 

- The public facilities report is no longer required to be posted. 

- Meeting materials accompanying meeting or workshop agendas are no longer required to 
be posted. Please note that the agenda itself is still required to be posted. 

The amendments do not prevent districts from including these documents on their websites, 
but districts may remove them if they so choose. We recommend requesting board direction on a 
district-by-district basis. 

Please do not hesitate to contact your HGS attorney at (850) 222-7500 if you have any 
questions or concerns. 



Agenda Page 57

CHAPTE  2020-77 

Committee Substitute for Senate Bill No. 1466 

An act relating to government accountability; amending s. 189.031, F.S.; 
specifying conditions under which board members and public employees of 
special districts do not abuse their public positions; amending s. 189.069, 
F.S.; revising the list of items required to be included on the websites of 
special districts; amending s. 190.007, F.S.; specifying conditions under 
which board members and public employees of community development 
districts do not abuse their public positions; providing effective dates. 

Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Florida: 

Section 1. Effective January 1, 2021, subsection (6) is added to section 
189.031, Florida Statutes, to read: 

189.031 Legislative intent for the creation of independent special 
districts; special act prohibitions; model elements and other requirements; 
local general-purpose government/Governor and Cabinet creation author-
izations.— 

(6) GOVE NANCE.—For purposes of s. 8(h)(2), Art. II of the State 
Constitution, a board member or a public employee of a special district does 
not abuse his or her public position if the board member or public employee 
commits an act or omission that is authorized under s. 112.313(7), (12), (15), 
or (16) or s. 112.3143(3)(b), and an abuse of a board member’s position does 
not include any act or omission in connection with a vote when the board 
member has followed the procedures required by s. 112.3143. 

Section 2. Paragraph (a) of subsection (2) of section 189.069, Florida 
Statutes, is amended to read: 

189.069 Special districts; required reporting of information; web-based 
public access.— 

(2)(a) A special district shall post the following information, at a 
minimum, on the district’s official website: 

1. The full legal name of the special district. 

2. The public purpose of the special district. 

3. The name, official address, official e-mail address, and, if applicable, 
term and appointing authority for each member of the governing body of the 
special district. 

4. The fiscal year of the special district. 

1 
CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions. 



Agenda Page 58Ch. 2020-   LAWS OF FLORIDA Ch. 2020-   

5. The full text of the special district’s charter, the date of establishment, 
the establishing entity, and the statute or statutes under which the special 
district operates, if different from the statute or statutes under which the 
special district was established. Community development districts may 
reference chapter 190 as the uniform charter but must include information 
relating to any grant of special powers. 

6. The mailing address, e-mail address, telephone number, and website 
uniform resource locator of the special district. 

7. A description of the boundaries or service area of, and the services 
provided by, the special district. 

8. A listing of all taxes, fees, assessments, or charges imposed and 
collected by the special district, including the rates or amounts for the fiscal 
year and the statutory authority for the levy of the tax, fee, assessment, or 
charge. For purposes of this subparagraph, charges do not include patient 
charges by a hospital or other health care provider. 

9. The primary contact information for the special district for purposes of 
communication from the department. 

10. A code of ethics adopted by the special district, if applicable, and a 
hyperlink to generally applicable ethics provisions. 

11. The budget of the special district and any amendments thereto in 
accordance with s. 189.016. 

12. The final, complete audit report for the most recent completed fiscal 
year and audit reports required by law or authorized by the governing body 
of the special district. If the special district has submitted its most recent 
final, complete audit report to the Auditor General, this requirement may be 
satisfied by providing a link to the audit report on the Auditor General’s 
website. 

13. A listing of its regularly scheduled public meetings as required by s. 
189.015(1). 

14. The public facilities report, if applicable. 

15. The link to the Department of Financial Services’ website as set forth 
in s. 218.32(1)(g). 

15.16. At least 7 days before each meeting or workshop, the agenda of the 
event, along with any meeting materials available in an electronic format, 
excluding confidential and exempt information. The information must 
remain on the website for at least 1 year after the event. 

Section 3. Effective January 1, 2021, subsection (1) of section 190.007, 
Florida Statutes, is amended to read: 

2 
CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions. 



Agenda Page 59Ch. 2020-   LAWS OF FLORIDA Ch. 2020-   

190.007 Board of supervisors; general duties.— 

(1) The board shall employ, and fix the compensation of, a district 
manager. The district manager shall have charge and supervision of the 
works of the district and shall be responsible for preserving and maintaining 
any improvement or facility constructed or erected pursuant to the 
provisions of this act, for maintaining and operating the equipment 
owned by the district, and for performing such other duties as may be 
prescribed by the board. It shall not be a conflict of interest under chapter 
112 for a board member or the district manager or another employee of the 
district to be a stockholder, officer, or employee of a landowner or of an entity 
affiliated with a landowner. The district manager may hire or otherwise 
employ and terminate the employment of such other persons, including, 
without limitation, professional, supervisory, and clerical employees, as may 
be necessary and authorized by the board. The compensation and other 
conditions of employment of the officers and employees of the district shall 
be as provided by the board. For purposes of s. 8(h)(2), Art. II of the State 
Constitution, a board member or a public employee of a district does not 
abuse his or her public position if the board member or public employee 
commits an act or omission that is authorized under this subsection, s. 
112.313(7), (12), (15), or (16), or s. 112.3143(3)(b), and an abuse of a board 
member’s public position does not include any act or omission in connection 
with a vote when the board member has followed the procedures required by 
s. 112.3143. 

Section 4. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this act, this act 
shall take effect July 1, 2020. 

Approved by the Governor June 23, 2020. 

Filed in Office Secretary of State June 23, 2020. 

3 
CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions. 



Agenda Page 60

5D 



            
         

        
            

   
    

           
               

       

      

 

  

     

  

   

     

 

     

 

  

 

           

        

  

Agenda Page 61

Special Service Agreement 

St. Johns Forest CDD 

210 North University Drive 
Suite 702 

Coral Springs, FL 33071 

Contact: Janice Davis  Phone: (904) 940-6044 

Proposal ID Date Terms 

118427 6/26/2020 Balance Due 30 Days After Completion Of Work 

We are pleased to quote special pricing as follows 

This is for the supply, delivery and installation of one OWS AerMaster Pro 14 Aeration Unit. This unit includes a 
ProGaurd aluminum cabinet with two 1/2HP motors, 2 cooling fans, 115V GFCI, 6 port manifold with 6 adjustable valves, 
18'' high temp tubing, PRV and pressure gauge. Sound kit includes powder coated aluminum fan cover with sound 
deadening acoustical foam inside of the aluminum cabinet. Also included is 2500 feet of weighted airline with 6 self-
sinking single diffusor plates. 
Quote includes trenching from Aeration cabinets down to the waterline. 

Customer is responsible for supplying a reliable 115V GFCI power source for Aeration unit. This quote includes trenching 
and installing protective conduit from the main unit down to the water line up to 20ft. If additional trenching/conduit are 
required a separate quote will be supplied for the additional cost. 

Quantity Description Taxable Unit Price Extended Price 

1 OWS AerMaster Pro 14 Aeration Unit Yes $7,617.50 $7,617.50 

1 Installation Labor No $1,300.00 $1,300.00 

1 Shipping and Delivery No $525.00 $525.00 

SubTotal $9,442.50 

Tax $533.23 

Grand Total $9,975.73 

This offer is good for twenty one (21) days from date of quote. 

DO NOT PAY FROM THIS AGREEMENT - INVOICE TO FOLLOW 

AQUAGENIX 

PRINT NAME 

Chad Eddy

6/26/2020

CUSTOMER 

PRINT NAME 

DATE DATE 



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



  

              
         

             
         

 
    

           
               

       

      

 

  

     

  

   

     

 

     

 

  

 

           

        

  

Agenda Page 64

Special Service Agreement 

St. Johns Forest CDD 

210 North University Drive 
Suite 702 

Coral Springs, FL 33071 

Contact: Janice Davis  Phone: (904) 940-6044 

Proposal ID Date Terms 

118437 6/28/2020 Balance Due 30 Days After Completion Of Work 

We are pleased to quote special pricing as follows 

POND #2 AERATION UNIT - ST. JOHNS FOREST 

This is for the supply, delivery and installation of one OWS AerMaster Pro 4 Aeration Unit. This unit includes a ProGaurd 
aluminum cabinet with a 1/2HP motor, 2 cooling fans, 115V GFCI, 3 port manifold with 3 adjustable valves, 18'' high 
temp tubing, PRV and pressure gauge. Sound kit includes powder coated aluminum fan cover with sound deadening 
acoustical foam inside of the aluminum cabinet. Also included is 500 feet of weighted airline with 3 self-sinking single 
diffusor plates. 
Quote includes trenching from Aeration cabinets down to the waterline. 

Customer is responsible for supplying a reliable 115V GFCI power source for Aeration unit. This quote includes trenching 
and installing protective conduit from the main unit down to the water line up to 20ft. If additional trenching/conduit are 
required a separate quote will be supplied for the additional cost. 

Quantity Description Taxable Unit Price Extended Price 

1 OWS AerMaster Pro 4 Aeration Unit Yes $2,838.00 $2,838.00 

1 Installation Labor No $900.00 $900.00 

1 Shipping and Delivery No $375.00 $375.00 

SubTotal $4,113.00 

Tax $0.00 

Grand Total $4,113.00 

This offer is good for twenty one (21) days from date of quote. 

DO NOT PAY FROM THIS AGREEMENT - INVOICE TO FOLLOW 

AQUAGENIX 

PRINT NAME 

Chad Eddy

7/1/2020

CUSTOMER 

PRINT NAME 

DATE DATE 



  

              
         

             
         

 
    

           
               

       

      

 

  

     

  

   

     

 

     

 

  

 

           

        

  

Agenda Page 65

Special Service Agreement 

St. Johns Forest CDD 

210 North University Drive 
Suite 702 

Coral Springs, FL 33071 

Contact: Janice Davis  Phone: (904) 940-6044 

Proposal ID Date Terms 

118439 6/28/2020 Balance Due 30 Days After Completion Of Work 

We are pleased to quote special pricing as follows 

POND #8 AERATION UNIT - ST. JOHNS FOREST 

This is for the supply, delivery and installation of one OWS AerMaster Pro 4 Aeration Unit. This unit includes a ProGaurd 
aluminum cabinet with a 1/2HP motor, 2 cooling fans, 115V GFCI, 3 port manifold with 3 adjustable valves, 18'' high 
temp tubing, PRV and pressure gauge. Sound kit includes powder coated aluminum fan cover with sound deadening 
acoustical foam inside of the aluminum cabinet. Also included is 500 feet of weighted airline with 3 self-sinking double 
diffusor plates. 
Quote includes trenching from Aeration cabinets down to the waterline. 

Customer is responsible for supplying a reliable 115V GFCI power source for Aeration unit. This quote includes trenching 
and installing protective conduit from the main unit down to the water line up to 20ft. If additional trenching/conduit are 
required a separate quote will be supplied for the additional cost. 

Quantity Description Taxable Unit Price Extended Price 

1 OWS AerMaster Pro 4 Aeration Unit Yes $3,073.00 $3,073.00 

1 Installation Labor No $900.00 $900.00 

1 Shipping and Delivery No $375.00 $375.00 

SubTotal $4,348.00 

Tax $215.11 

Grand Total $4,563.11 

This offer is good for twenty one (21) days from date of quote. 

DO NOT PAY FROM THIS AGREEMENT - INVOICE TO FOLLOW 

AQUAGENIX 

PRINT NAME 

Chad Eddy

7/1/2020

CUSTOMER 

PRINT NAME 

DATE DATE 



Agenda Page 66



Agenda Page 67

5E 



Agenda Page 68



Agenda Page 69



 

Agenda Page 70

Sixth Order of Business 



Agenda Page 71

6A 



Agenda Page 72



Agenda Page 73



Agenda Page 74

6B 



Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76



Agenda Page 77



Agenda Page 78



Agenda Page 79



 

Agenda Page 80

Ninth Order of Business 



Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83



Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85



Agenda Page 86



Agenda Page 87



Agenda Page 88



Agenda Page 89



Agenda Page 90



Agenda Page 91



Agenda Page 92



Agenda Page 93



Agenda Page 94


	Structure Bookmarks
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	AQUAGENIX PRINT NAME 
	Figure
	Figure
	AQUAGENIX PRINT NAME 
	AQUAGENIX PRINT NAME 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure




